
AlanD 

From: AlanD [aland@casa.co.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2006 20:40
To: John D. Lacey

Subject: Vectra Vl800 - Industrial Development PC - Par-Excellence?
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Brand: HP 
Model: Vectra VL800 MT (medium tower) 
  
Aimed at those who crave upgradeability, the HP Vectra VL800 MT combines computing muscle with a 
gracefully accessible case and interior bay. All you need is the simple lever to open the side of the case, but 
each outer bay component requires only pulling it out of the front of the system (sans tools). The PCI and 
AGP slots also don't require tools, and the entire hard drive chassis can slide out. Hewlett-Packard has taken 
the first solid step toward making systems more serviceable.  (illustration below is representative)  
  

 
  
Type: P3226T #ABA 
  
Serial #: US-1461769 
CPU: 1.5MHz P4 (Microcode FOA/5) 
RAM: 384MB RAM-BUS 400MHz (4 slots populated) 
BUS: PCI + 1 x AGP 
HDD: OGB - options TBA (EIDE/Ultra-IDE/ATA) 
CD: 20x CD-ROM 
FDD: 1.44MB 
OS: Windows 2000 Professional (COA) 
VGA: AGP 64MB? 
NIC: 10/100baseT (10/100/1Gb Intel PCI option negotiable) 
  
Price: $275 + GST + HardDrive TBA (we have 4.3~20GB used drives to suit or NEW drives 40GB and larger with 5 
year warranty) 
Condition: very tidy - internally groomed and basic checks done 
Warranty: 30 days - CASA's limited RRR 
  
These Vectras are a superb machines - we sold similar model to IPD for development but with ISA/AT slots and lower 
CPU 
  
Kind regards - AlanD 


